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Enterprise resource management/finance system 
 
I am writing in response to your request for information dated 22 April 2023. I have 
set out the information that you requested (along with some explanation where the 
requested information is not held) against each of your questions below. 
 
1. Which ERP (Enterprise Resource Management) or Finance system is 
currently used? Infor SUN 
 
2. What was the annual value of the contract? £12,600 
 
3. When does your contract expire? December 2026 
 
4. Do you have any planned upgrades of the software? No recorded information 
held that meets this description.  If so, when? N/A 
 
5. Are you planning to go to market for a different ERP/Finance system? We do 
not hold any recorded information held that meets this description. However, given 
that the above contract expires in December 2026 it is likely that we will seek offers 
in 2026.  If so, when? We do not hold any recorded information held that meets this 
description. However, given that the above contract expires in December 2026 it is 
likely that we will seek offers in 2026.   
 
6. Who is the person responsible for your ERP/Finance system? Please 
provide full name, title and contact information if possible. Nicola Evans. Head 
of Finance.  
 
If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Information Officer  


